INDIAN TECHNICAL EDUCATION SOCIETY

ONLINE EXAM SCHEDULE FOR AUGUST - 2025 SESSION

Date :- 14/06/2025

SEASONAL GREETINGS TO ALL

Please send details of all the students appearing for the said examination, Name (as per Aadhar Card), Mobile Number, Email ID of the student and other requisite information in the **EXCEL SHEET** only. Please send the **EXCEL SHEET** to ITES office on email (ites_exam@yahoo.com) along with the **EXAM FEES** of all students. (Full Exam Fees).

Even though the Exam will on Online Mode the Students have to be present in their respective institutes only. No Student will allowed to appear the exam from outside their Institute. The Institute (Supervisor/Principal/HoD/Administrator) must have to take **video clips** of 30 seconds, and **still photographs**, during the time of Exam (At Starting, after half an hour and at the end of Theory Exam & Practical Exam – Please send to ITES office.

Practical paper and attendance sheets, marksheets and other documents should be sent to ITES office on within next Two days of the exam by post/courier.

For the theory exams ITES will send the Question Paper <u>Link via SMS to Student's</u> registered mobile number and also to the Head of the Institute. Theory Papers duration will be 60 minutes only. (50 questions in the Multiple-Choice Questions (MCQ) pattern Total 100 Marks)

For the related **PRACTICAL EXAMS**, institutes are permitted to conduct the practical exams either **before** or **immediately after** the theory exams.

If any student could not appear the exams due to any <u>technical</u> issue, the <u>concerned authority</u> in charge is requested to <u>inform</u> same to ITES within one hour to sort out the issue. Otherwise, the student is treated as <u>absent</u> and has to appear for the same in the <u>next session</u> by <u>paying full exam fees</u>.

*** All Institutes whose Affiliation renewal fees pending / not paid, they have to pay 1.5 times actual exam fees, they should pay all exam fees, 7 days before the exam date, else your institute exam will not be conducted. ***

INDIAN TECHNICAL EDUCATION SOCIETY ONLINE EXAM SCHEDULE FOR AUGUST 2025 SESSION				
Sr. No.	EXAM SHEDULE AUGUST 2025 SESSION.			
1	Students list in Excel sheet with Regular Fees	Should reach to ITES office by mail on or before 25th JULY 2025		
2	Students list in Excel sheet with Late Fees (Rs. 50/- Per Student)	Should reach to ITES office by mail on or before 31st JULY 2025		
3	Mock Test (General Knowledge)	11 th AUGUST 2025		
4	Exam Final Date	12 th and 13 th AUGUST - 2025		

• We also giving herewith tentative Schedule of 4 session exams of the Year 2025 /2026 as bellow.

Sr. No.	Session	Tentative Dates of Exam	Mode of Exam
1	Aug - 2025	12 th Aug. 2025 to 13 th Aug. 2025	Online
2	Nov - 2025	28 th , 29 th , and 30 th Oct. 2025	Offline
3	Feb - 2026	11 th Feb. 2026 and 12 th Feb. 2026	Online
4	May - 2026	7 th , 8 th , and 9 th May - 2026	Offline

Note : Diploma Courses Examinations will not be conducted on ONLINE mode.

If any query contact: Chairman, Exam Board. 8898013259/8898013256

Whatsapp number: 8898013258 ITES. Mumbai.

Or by email: (ites_exam@yahoo.com)

(Paresh N. Gohel) General Secretary, ITES, Mumbai